From: ALBERT Todd * PRA

To: LANDAUER Mark

Cc: LUO Yufeng * PRA

Subject: Reappointment of the Public Records Advocate
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 11:15:00 AM

Hi Mark,

| am writing to you as the chair of the PRAC to inform you of my interest in reappointment to a new
term as the Public Records Advocate after my current term expires on October 31, 2024. | have
enjoyed my time in this position (as well as previous positions in the office) tackling some of the
thorniest issues related to government transparency, believe | have learned and grown a lot as both
the Advocate and as an agency director, and hope to have the opportunity to continuing working on
behalf of all Oregonians on public records matters as there is still much work to be done.

| am directing this message to you to avoid any public meetings law concerns, and trust you will

share it with the rest of the council at our next meeting on June 5t 1 am also including Yufeng here
for notice, and as she will be involved in drafting the 360 review.

Regards,
Todd

Todd Albert

Public Records Advocate

Office of the Public Records Advocate
mobile: (503) 871-9036
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